



Daniela Urfer

Head of suisse.ing Academy / Office of bilding
Foundation

Contact

Bern Office

Tel. +41 31 970 08 88 (suisse.ing) +41 31 970 08 83 (bilding)

legacy-4868@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

Organization and administration with dedication, exciting ideas – and with heart and soul

Since 2011, Daniela Urfer has been in charge of the training and continuing education department at usic and the office of the bilding Foundation.

She has been a successful all-rounder for many years – in association management, administration, organization, project management as well as communication and PR. She is both solution- and service-oriented and knows how to get to the heart of statements and projects.

Board of Directors

- Association of Swiss Senators JCI: Swiss Senate President 2022–2023

Career

- Since 2011
Head of suisse.ing Academy / Office of bilding Foundation
- Since 2002
Own office for administration, organization and coaching “Just in time Daniela Urfer”
- 2003–2010
Managing Director of the Association of Swiss Master Sculptors and Stonemasons, editor of the trade magazine “Kunst+Stein”
- 1990–2003
Head of the Management Office, head of advertising/sales promotion for public transport / leisure and co-responsible for PR, Aare Seeland mobil AG
- 1987–1990
Commercial training, M. Kamber + Partner AG, Marketing and Consulting

Memberships

- Junior Chamber International Switzerland
 - Association of Swiss Senators JCI
-

Education

- 2019
Emotion coaching according to Bradley Nelson
 - 2015
Wingwave coach
 - 2013–2014
NLP practitioner and NLP master IANLP
 - 2010
Leadership for managers
 - 2005
Junior achievement consultant (Young Enterprise Switzerland YES)
 - 2002–2005
Mental coach, success coach IAW
 - 1994–1995
Certified Swiss-certified PR specialist
 - 1993–1994
Diploma for management BKS
 - 1992–1993
Certified management assistant
 - 1987–1990
Commercial training
-

Other Activities

- Junior Chamber International Switzerland (2002–2007): PR director, LOM president, regional president, executive vice-president
 - Association of JCI Senators in Europe (since 2008): Member
 - Association of Swiss Senators JCI (since 2016): Ambassador, General Secretary, Deputy President, Swiss Senate President
-

Languages

German, English, French, Italian
